



**EMC Technologies Pty Ltd**  
ABN 82 057 105 549  
176 Harrick Road, Keilor Park  
Victoria Australia 3042  
  
Ph: + 613 9365 1000  
Fax: + 613 9331 7455  
email: melb@emctech.com.au

**To:** Federal Communications Commission

**Attention:** Certification Manager

**No. of pages:** 1

**From:** Chieu Huynh

**Date:** 28<sup>th</sup> June 2010

**EMC Ref:** M100599\_C2PC

**Subject:** Class II Permissive Change – FCC ID: EJE-WB0080

Please receive a Class II Permissive Change application for FCC ID: EJE-WB0080.

This application is for a Class II permissive change for a previously Granted portable tablet notebook PC with WLAN and Bluetooth radio modules. The Secondary Landscape edge of this tablet was disabled during the previous submission and Grant. This edge is now enabled hence supplementary tests were performed for the WLAN module. However, the Bluetooth power output is very low (4mW) and is not collocated with any other Radio module. Hence there was no test required for the Bluetooth module.

Based on the manufacturer's modular approval of this low power Bluetooth device, it is deemed that this radio device complies with all FCC testing requirements.

**Documents submitted:**

User Manual  
RF Exposure Information  
Confidential Request  
Form 731 & Agent Authority Letter

Regards

**Chieu Huynh**  
**Senior EMC Engineer**  
**EMC Technologies Pty Ltd**